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From: Chris Williams 
Wednesday, September 03,1997 8:36 AM 
Mike Stogner 
William Lemay; Ron Merrett 
RE: Case 11812 

Mike I appreciate you getting on this quickly. On thursday I met with Mr. Payne and received his bargaining 
points, which I believe you've seen. Some of my comments you have already received. Gary will be working on 
his comments today. We really need to have this order out by the end ofthis week or early next week. In my 
discussions with Mr. Payne, I still dont't think he thinks we are serious about doing anything. I believe the order 
will be a wake up call for him. Also, we should have the Meteor information pulled together by the end of next 
week. Thanks Chris 

From: Mike Stogner 
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 1997 4:46 PM 
To: 'Chris Williams'; William Lemay; Roger Anderson; Rand Carroll 
Subject: Case 11812 

This case was heard with great interest on the August 21st hearing. Both Rand and Chris have 
requested that this matter be expedited. I met with Jim Bruce and Rand, counsel for both parties to appear 
in this case, today. Both are preparing a draft order in this matter and should have it available to me 
tomorrow morning. 

I concur, a timely order by the Division in this matter is of great importance. 

I am therefore notifying you that in preparing my final draft for your signature a certain amount of my time 
this week will be needed for such review and preparation. 
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